James Gage

From: Richard Paul Jr

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:24 AM

To: James Gage

Cc: David De Angelis

Subject: Traffic Counts for Mt. Kisco & Underwood Pkwy

Attachments: Traffic Counts for Underwood and Mt. Kisco Sept-Nove 2018.pdf

Good morning Jim,
Attached are the Traffic Volume Counts for both Mt. Kisco from September and Underwood Parkway from early
November. The Average Daily Traffic (ADT) counts are as follows:

Mt. Kisco

(Mon-Fri) 336
(Sat-Sun) 786*
Underwood Pkwy
(Mon-Fri) 103
(Sat-Sun) 86

*The number for Mt. Kisco (Sat-Sun) was skewed based upon a sporting tournament happening in the park that
weekend, so that number would realistically be closer to the 300 range as an estimate.

Thanks,

Richard Paul Jr

Richard Paul, Jr. »

Director of Public Works

Village of Elm»ﬁmve ,

13600 Juneau Blvd; Elm Grove, WI 53122
Office: {262} 782-6700. Direct: {262) 7B0-6643
rpaulir@elmgrovewi.org




